Nu Welwyn, Riverstone



Photograph (c) Blacktown City Council, 1995

Built c.1890. Located 4 Clarke Street, Riverstone.

One of the few remaining country homesteads of this type in a rural setting. The property was purchased in 1881 by John Rumery and was held by his family until 1966.

A large brick country homestead, probably built in two stages, sited in a landscaped garden dominated by a white cedar tree. At the rear of the property is a well preserved pre-1900 slab barn, with glass-paned windows and corrugated iron roof. Private residence.